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From: Harold Mauldin

To: SSOADEQ

Cc: Monty Ledbetter; Gordon Yates; Allen-Daniel, Leslie
Subject: High Fow Event

Date: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:49:00 AM

On Friday, January 4th 2019, the City of Hot Springs Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (permit
number 0033880) at 320 Davidson Drive experienced a high flow event.

We were forced to open the Blending Valve at the Primary Clarification, diverting approximately
19MGD of excessive flow through the UV disinfection and into Lake Catherine.

The Blending Valve was opened from 6pm Friday January 4th, 2019 till 9am Monday January 7, 2019
(63 hours) because the Equalization Pond had reached its peak capacity.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call.
Thank you,

Harold Mauldin

Facilities Operations Manager

City of Hot Springs

501-262-1125 Ex. 2860

The effluent flow reached Lake Catherine, which is where all our effluent enters.
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